Suzanne van Rooy

From: Suzanne van Rooy <suzanne@avde.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 02 June 2023 14:49

Subject: Seritarita Secondary School Relocation Project
Attachments: Seritarita BID_Final.pdf; Sepedi BID_Final_20230508.pdf
Tracking: Recipient

‘mangalan@edu.limpopo.gov'
'tinyiko.makamu@dalrrd.gov.za'
'mashishil@mogalakwena.gov.za'
'nelushim@mogalakwena.gov.za'
'maseroke@gmail.com'
'mashapoj@mogalakwena.gov.za'
'radipabeb@mogalakwena.gov.za'
'morathal@mogalakwena.gov.za'
'madishar@mogalakwena.gov.za'
'lakal@mogalakwena.gov.za'
'‘Michael. Khwela@labour.gov.za'
'makibelom@drt.limpopo.gov.za'
'mathume.matlala@drdlr.gov.za'
'vincent.phukela@drdlr.gov.za'
'Katlego.Mhlongo@drdIr.gov.za'
'tinyiko.makamu@drdlr.gov.za'
'Fumani.Mkhabela@drdIr.gov.za'
'MMaluleka@waterberg.gov.za'

'PMakondo@waterberg.gov.za'

Dear Stakeholder,

Kindly find attached a Background Information Document for the proposed Seritarita Secondary School Relocation
project in English and Sepedi.

Please do not hesitate to contact me, should you have any comments or queries.

Kind regards,

MPhil Environmental Management

Pr.Sci.Nat (400378/11)
Registered EAP (EAPASA Ref 2019/1079)
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Dear Stakeholder,

Kindly find attached a Background Information Document for the proposed Seritarita Secondary School Relocation project in English and Sepedi.
Please do not hesitate to contact me, should you have any comments or queries.

Kind regards,

Suganne van Rooy

IMPRil Environmental Management
Pr 5ci Mat (400378/11)
Registered EAP (EAPASA Ref 2019,/1073)

<
& Alta van Dyk
@ Corporate Group

Alfta van Dyk Corporate Group

Email: suzanne@avde.co.za / Tel: 012 940 9457 / Fax: 086 634 3967 / Cell: 078 196 6002
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